
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
TUESDAY –FEBRUARY 7, 2017 – 6:00 PM 

EVANSDALE CITY HALL 
 

AGENDA 
 
 

1. Call to order  
 

2. Pledge of Allegiance 
 

3. Roll call 
 

4. Approval of the February 7, 2017 agenda 
 

5. Mayors Presentation of the Bunger Middle School Students of the Month – January 2017: Kornell Epps, 
Mea Schutte, Edna Kovac, Natasia Johnson, Alex Wallbaum, Zachary Nichols, Shatavia Crawford 
 

6. Approval of the Consent Agenda – All items listed under the consent agenda will be enacted by one 
motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a request is made prior to the time 
Council votes on the motion 

 
a. Approval of January 17, 2017 regular meeting minutes and January 19, 2017 special meeting 

minutes 
 
b. Liquor License Renewal: 

I. Dollar General - Expires 02-28-2018 
 

7. Resolution 6047 authorizing payment of bills and transfers 
 

8. Resolution 6048 pay request #1 to French Construction in an amount of $9,613.80 for project number 
two (2) located at 1757 W. Gilbert Drive as part of the 2015 Evansdale Housing Rehabilitation Program  
 

9. Resolution 6049 authorizing publication of salaries and compensation of City officials and employees 
 

10. Resolution 6050 approving 28E agreement with the City of Elk Run Heights regarding Police Officer 
services 
 

11. Resolution 6051 approving final payment to C&R Construction in an amount of $16,570 for project 
number five (5) located at 759 Burr Oak Avenue as part of the 2015 Evansdale Housing Rehabilitation 
Program 
 

12. Request from Mayor to repair and facilitate repairs to traffic light at the intersections of Doris Drive and 
Evansdale Drive in an amount not to exceed $3,200 
 

13. Request to approve payment to Deannalyn Leistikow for the Fran Addition rebate agreement in the 
amount of $5,681.97 (approved by Resolution 5972 on July 5, 2016) 
 

14. Request from Public Works Director to contract Affordable Tree Services to remove trees and grind 
stumps at 610 Home Acres in the amount not to exceed $1700 
 

15. Request from Public Works Director to purchase Hydraulics hose Crimper, not to exceed $3500 
 



16. Request from Public Works Director to purchase a GLS Sampler from Teledyne Instruments, Inc. to 
replace the existing for the Waste Water Dept, not to exceed $1,400 
 

17. Request from Mayor to approve purchase agreement for land and property located at 3573 Lafayette 
Road, and authorizing mayor to sign agreement on behalf of the City 
 

18. Ordinance 648 amending Chapter 47, Park Regulations, of the Evansdale Code of Ordinances sections 
47.03 and 47.12, first reading 
 

19. Discussion – FY18 Budget  
 

20. Resolution 6052 setting February 21, 2017 as the date of public hearing on the proposed FY 2018 
budget 
 

21. Public discussion – non agenda items 
 
22. Mayor/Council Reports 
 
23. Adjournment 



CITY HALL 
EVANSDALE, IOWA, JANUARY 17, 2017 

CITY COUNCIL  
DOUG FAAS, MAYOR, PRESIDING 

 
 
The City Council of the City of Evansdale, Iowa met in regular session, according to law, the rules of said 
Council and prior notice given each member thereof, in the Council Chambers of City Hall of Evansdale, 
Iowa at 6:00 P.M. on the above date. Council members present in order of roll call: Walker, Loftus, 
Dewater, and Seible. Nichols absent. Quorum present. 
 
Loftus/Seible to approve the January 17, 2017 agenda. Roll call vote: Ayes-Four. Motion carried. 
 
Mayor Faas read proclamation declaring the month of January as National Mentoring Month. Volunteer 
Ben of Big Brothers Big Sisters spoke about the benefits of the program in our community. Ashley from 
Big Brothers Big Sisters also explained activities and the positive effects of the program for those involved.  
 
Loftus/Walker to approve the January 17, 2017 consent agenda. a) Approval of January 3, 2016 regular 
meeting minutes. b) Accept and place on file the minutes and reports from the following Departments, 
Boards, and Commissions (n/a = not available):  Ambulance & Fire Report (Dec), Building Inspection 
Report (Dec), Clerk/Treasurer Report (Dec), Code Enforcement Report (Dec), Evansdale Municipal 
Housing (Dec), Library (Dec), Parks & Rec Dept. (Dec), Planning & Zoning (n/a), Police Dept. (Dec), 
Storm Water Commission (n/a), and Water Works (Dec). c) Liquor License Renewal: The Other Place III 
- Expires 03-08-2018. Roll call vote: Ayes-Four. Motion carried. 
 
Walker/Seible to approve Resolution 6045 authorizing payment of bills and transfers. Roll call vote: Ayes- 
Four. Motion carried. 
 
Loftus/Walker to approve Resolution 6046 approving final payment to Tojo Construction in an amount of 
$5,109.75 for project number seven (7) located at 1691 W. Gilbert Drive as part of the 2015 Evansdale 
Housing Rehabilitation Program. Roll call vote: Ayes-Four. Motion carried. 
 
Walker/Loftus to approve request from Fire Chief to send Jared Wright to Advanced EMT training at 
Hawkeye Community college in an amount not to exceed $1,500. Councilman Loftus asked if this would 
require him to stay with the city for a certain amount of time. Mayor Faas responded that we have a 
reimbursement agreement that bases repayment on time spent on the job. Roll call vote: Ayes-Four. Motion 
carried. 
 
Loftus/Dewater to approve request from City Clerk to purchase 400 garbage carts in an amount not to 
exceed $19,462.70 (to be split between FY17 & FY18 as budgeted). Mayor Faas explained that the carts 
will be slightly different, but should be more flexible and less likely damaged. Roll call vote: Ayes-Four. 
Motion carried. 
 
Dewater/Loftus to approve request from Evansdale Chamber of Commerce for FY18 donation in the 
amount of $2,500. Councilman Seible asked what the Chamber does for our community. Mayor Faas 
responded that they are very active in our community and help with Evansdale events. Councilman Walker 
stated the Chamber provides flowers that are displayed annually throughout the city. Roll call vote: Ayes-
Four. Motion carried. 
 
FY18 Budget Workshop discussion. Mayor Faas discussed the following budget items: Elk Run Heights 
law enforcement agreement; additional taxable valuation in the amount of 5 million; Police Dept.-additional 
funds budgeted for vests; Fire Dept.-$30,000 budgeted for part time EMT; Parks-Engineer fees for bridge 
construction. Councilman Walker questioned other professional services and two flood line items. Mayor 
responded the need for tree removal, flood wages and flood related expenses. Mayor went on to explain 
that there is an increase in legal fees due to the upcoming union negotiations; building grounds maintenance, 
budgeted $6500 for handicap accessible entryways; we added $22,000 for the comprehensive plan with 
INRCOG, bringing our levy rate from 7.41756 to 5.58574, approximately a $.11 per $1,000 increase in 



taxable valuation. Mayor also discussed capital expenses, street and road use projection, and employee 
benefits. Our capital improvements projects include the construction of Ellendale Drive. Councilman 
Dewater questioned the heating/cooling at the CRC and if MidAmerican could do an evaluation. Mayor 
responded he doesn’t think they will do the evaluation but they could have some type of rebate program if 
we decided to convert back to a conventional system. Dewater requested a general summary of the budget. 
 
Public discussion-non agenda items. Tom Nichols, 616 Grand Blvd., questioned the warranty on garbage 
carts. City Clerk DeAnne Kobliska explained when the carts are damaged by Black Hawk Waste they are 
billed for the damages. The new company will have a longer warranty period. 
 
Mayor/Council Reports. Mayor Faas discussed the core report for Evans Road. Councilman Dewater 
questioned if we could repair Doris Drive in sections. Mayor responded that it wouldn’t be cost effective. 
Councilman Seible questioned a development agreement for developers on Ellendale, he felt they should 
cost-share for the development of the street. Mayor responded that Ellendale was an existing street. 
Councilman Walker asked about putting up signs for “No Trucks Over 10 tons.”  Mayor responded that he 
feels we should leave the “10 ton Weight Limit” signs up and add no through truck traffic, rather than 
replacing them. Councilman Walker questioned semi-tractor parking time limits. Mayor stated there is an 
ordinance in place and there is a time limit on parking in residential areas.  
 
There being no further discussion, Loftus/Walker to adjourn the meeting at 6:41 p.m. Motion carried.  
 

ATTEST: 
 
 
________________________________  _________________________________ 
Doug Faas, Mayor    DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 



CITY HALL 
EVANSDALE, IOWA, JANUARY 19, 2017 

CITY COUNCIL 
DOUG FAAS, MAYOR, PRESIDING 

 
The City Council of the City of Evansdale, Iowa met in special session, according to law, the rules 
of said Council and prior notice given each member thereof, in the Council Chambers of City Hall 
of Evansdale, Iowa at 10:00 a.m. on the above date.  Council members present in order of roll call:  
Loftus, Seible, and Walker. Absent: Dewater and Nichols. Quorum present. 
 
Loftus/Seible to approve the January 19, 2017 agenda. Roll call vote: Ayes-Three. Motion carried.   
 
Seible/Loftus to approve adjournment to closed session pursuant to Iowa Code Section 21.5 (j) – 
Purchase of Real Estate. Ayes-Three. Motion carried. 
 
Loftus/Walker to approve returning to open session. Ayes-Three. Motion carried. 
 
Walker/Seible to approve motion to proceed with process to acquire real estate. Councilman 
Walker questioned the next step. Mayor Faas responded that we would need the statement from 
the DNR stating that the property had been cleared from containments, than it will come back to 
council to approve. Ayes-Three. Motion carried. 
 
There being no further discussion, Seible/Loftus to adjourn the meeting at 10.20 a.m. Motion 
carried.  
 

ATTEST: 
 
 
______________________________ _________________________________ 
Doug Faas, Mayor    DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk 
 







             RESOLUTION  6047
    A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF EVANSDALE, IOWA, THAT 
       THE FOLLOWING BILLS BE PAID AND THE TRANSFERS ARE HEREBY ALLOWED.

ADVANCED AUTOMOTIVE SERV PD-DIAGNOSTIC #12 113.95    
PD-BATTERY #14 109.99     
PD-LOF, 3 TIRES, DIAG #13 552.48     
TOTAL 776.42     

ADVANCED SYSTEMS FD-COPIER CONTRACT 33.60      
PD-PHONE SYSTEM 2,415.38       
FD-PHONE SYSTEM 1,509.62       
LIB-PHONE SYSTEM 363.10     
CH-PHONE SYSTEM 1,815.50  
RU-PHONE SYSTEM 363.10     
SR-PHONE SYSTEM 363.10     
TOTAL 6,863.40  

AFFORDABLE TREE SERVICE ST-SET STRUCTURE ON WEIR 250.00    
AMVETS POST #31 PD-3 FLAGS 25.00      

FD-3 FLAGS 25.00       
TOTAL 50.00      

FRENCH CONSTRUCTION CDBG-PYMT#1-PROJ#2 9,613.80       
ASPRO ST-COLD MIX 137.70     
AUTO PLUS PD-COOLANT/OIL GENERATOR 71.23      

FD-COOLANT/OIL GENERATOR 71.23      
RU-FUSE/EWW TRUCK 1.33   
TOTAL 143.79     

AVENET CH-ANNUAL WEBHOSTING RNWL 650.00    
BDI SR-BELTS/BLOWERS 219.40    
BH COUNTY RECORDER PY-LIEN FEE CDBG PROJ 7.00   
BH ELECTRICAL CH-INSTL EXIT & EMRGNCY LIGHT 375.70     

PD-GENERATOR 46,300.00     
FD-GENERATOR 46,300.00     
TOTAL 92,975.70     

BH WASTE CREDIT FOR DAMAGED CARTS (1,078.65)     
JAN 17 GARBAGE/RECYCLE 16,391.38     
JAN 17 GARBAGE/RECYCLE 3,849.75       
TOTAL 19,162.48     

BMC RU-SAND TO MIX WITH SALT 561.72    
BOUND TREE MEDICAL FD-REPLACE 0-2 SENSOR 74.99       
CEDAR VALLEY MECHANICAL SR-REPLACE AUGER BRUSHES 985.00     
CENTURY LINK SR-INTERNET 78.99       
CHIEF SUPPLY CORP PD-CAR UNLOCKING DEVICES 427.45     
CITY LAUNDERING LIB-MONTHLY MATS 29.06       

LIB-MONTHLY MATS 29.06       
CH-MONTHLY MATS 81.30       
CH-MONTHLY MATS 88.00  
CH-OVER CHARGE FOR RUGS (27.60)      
TOTAL 199.82     

CLIA LABORATORY PROG FD-CERTIFICATE FEE 150.00    
COURIER COMM PY-1/17 MINS & BILLS 111.39    

PY-1/19 MINUTES 18.33       
TOTAL 129.72     

COVENANT MEDICAL CNTR FD-DRUGS USED FOR CALLS 209.65    
DONS TRUCK SALES RU-FUEL TANK #56 805.13     

RU-JOY STICK #58 79.65       
RU-SPINNER #56 209.98     
RU-TANK STRAPS #56 151.82    
RU-REPAIR HEAT #56 462.89    
TOTAL 1,709.47  

DBS&H PD-LEGAL FEES 350.00    
PY-LEGAL FEES 2,316.96       
TOTAL 2,666.96  

EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRDT FD-MEDICAL SUPPLIES 179.43    
EVANSDALE CHMBR OF COMM FY17 CONTRIBUTION 2,500.00       
EVANSDALE WATER WORKS REFUND PHONE SYSTEM/ACCESS 1,215.04       

RU-RMBRS FLOOD WAGES-ELLISON 74.66      
RU-RMBRSE WAGES-ELLISON 273.77    
TOTAL 1,563.47  

FELD EQUIPMENT FD-16 SETS/FIRE GEAR 40,031.20     

APPROVED BY
COUNCIL 
3/15/16

APPROVED BY 
COUNCIL 
5/3/16

APPROVED BY
COUNCIL 
9/20/16



FIRST SECURITY STATE BANK SAFE DEPOSIT BOX RNWL 25.00      
GIERKE-ROBINSON CO RU-MARKER FLAGS 63.04       
HARRISON TRUCK CENTERS RU-HEAD LIGHT #59 11.83       
HAWKEYE ALARM SR-ANNUAL ALARM MONITORING 180.00    
I.N.R.C.O.G. CDBG-PROJ MANAGEMENT 652.47     

CDBG-PROJ MANAGEMENT 396.45     
TOTAL 1,048.92  

IAWEA SR-IAWEA CONF-WHITE 130.00    
RU-IAWEA/SCHARES 130.00     
TOTAL 260.00     

IOWA FIREFIGHTERS ASSOC FD-MEMBERSHIP DUES 234.00    
IA MUNICIPAL FINANCE OFFICER CH-FY17 IMFOA MBRSHIP 100.00    
IOWA ONE CALL RU-DEC LOCATES 6.10   

SR-DEC LOCATES 6.10   
TOTAL 12.20      

LEISTIKOW, DEANNALYN FRAN ST REBATE AGREEMENT 5,681.97       
LJ'S WELDING & FAB RU-STRCTR/STORE SALT SPRDR 847.86    

RU-HOIST TO REMVE SANDER 890.86    
TOTAL 1,738.72  

MEDIACOM BI-INTERNET 41.18      
CH-INTERNET 41.18      
RU-INTERNET 75.90      
RU-INTERNET 41.18      
SR-INTERNET 41.18      
TOTAL 240.62     

MENARDS RU-BLT TRNPRT CRT/HYDRLIC 243.79    
RU-SHOP SUPPLIES 76.94      
TOTAL 320.73     

MET TRANSIT OCT-DEC '16 SUBSIDY 3,704.00       
MIDAMERICAN ENERGY 911 S EVANS RD 602.50    

544 GRAND BLVD 33.27      
911 S EVANS RD 602.50    
123 N EVANS RD (LB) 157.29    
O W GILBERT - SKATE PARK 9.37   
1000 ELMER - ISLAND 135.33     
1000 ELMER AVE 32.76       
1200 RIVER FOREST RD. 11.79       
1914 6TH ST. 18.90       
0 COLLEEN AVE. 6.38   
1250 RIVER FOREST RD 35.08       
715 AYERS AVE-GARDNER PK 10.15       
123 N EVANS RD (PY) 390.05     
PD-CRC GENERATOR 411.38     
FD-CRC GENERATOR 411.38     
399 N EVANS RD 14.98       
3579 LAFAYETTE RD 3,404.22       
1 DORIS DR. 78.42      
130 BROWN ST 807.39    
130 1/2 BROWN ST. 603.75     
640 ARBUTUS AVE 400.15     
111 TIMBER CREEK-LIFT STN 14.04       
449 EVANSDALE DR. 36.54       
140 EASTEND AVE 108.84     
1648 MICHIGAN DR. 122.91     
210 N EVANS RD. 25.45      
4280 LAFAYETTE RD. 62.23      
1212 RIVER FOREST RD. 951.42    
TOTAL 9,498.47  

NORTH CENTRAL LAB SR-LAB SUPPLIES 133.99    
SR-QUALITY CONTROL SAMPLES 34.61      
TOTAL 168.60     

PCC JAN AMBULANCE BILLING 1,084.32       
RELIANT FIRE APPARATUS FD-REPLACE BROKEN LATCH 22.70      
RITEPRICE CH-CASE OF PAPER 31.99      

CH-CLERK TONER 79.99      
RU-TONER CARTRIDGE 70.99      
TOTAL 182.97     

C&R CONSTRUCTION FINAL PAY RQST PROJ #5 16,570.00     
SCOT'S SUPPLY CO RU-WIRING SPLYS/EQPMT TRKS 99.70      



RU-SHOP SPLYS 74.23      
TOTAL 173.93     

STAPLES CH-INK CARTRIDGES 59.98      
RU-PRINTER PROTECTION PLAN 14.99      
RU-PRINTER 159.99    
TOTAL 234.96     

STOCKS, PHIL GRADE III-OPERATOR SERV 440.00    
GRADE III OPERATOR SRV 400.00     
TOTAL 840.00     

TED'S HARDWARE PD-KEY TAGS 7.45   
PD-KEY TAG HOOPS 4.95   
PD-KEY TAG PAPER 4.99   
FD-TOILET SEAT 24.99       
RU-DASH REPAIR #58 6.29   
RU-ELECTRIC FITTINGS 6.98   
RU-WIRING SUPPLIES 7.99   
RU-AIR LINE TAP 18.15  
RU-AIR LINE 4.99    
RU-SHOP SUPPLIES 4.75    
RU-LP TANK 46.99  
RU-SHOP SUPPLIES 0.94    
RU-SHOP SUPPLIES 10.99  
TOTAL 150.45     

TIFCO IND RU-HYDROLIC EQMNT 685.75    
U.S. CELLULAR BI- CELL PHONE 31.63      

PK-CELL 36.75      
CH-CELL 72.12      
RU- CELL PHONE 204.52    
SR- CELL PHONE 53.52      
TOTAL 398.54     

UNITYPOINT RU-FY17 MEMBERSHIP DUES 41.67      
SR-FY17 MEMBERSHIP DUES 8.33   
TOTAL 50.00      

VERIZON FD-CELL PHONE 42.89      
WEX PD-FUEL 1,225.03       

FD-FUEL 183.71    
BI-FUEL 57.02       
RU-FUEL 1,177.90  
SR-FUEL 182.04     
TOTAL 2,825.70  

WRIGHT, JARED FD-RMBRSE EMT BOOK 135.25    
FD-RMBRSE EMT CLASS UNIFORM 26.00      
TOTAL 161.25     

001  GENERAL FUND 19,078.74
002  CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 139,582.55
005  STREETS 3,993.59
110  ROAD USE TAX 9,182.23
125  HOMEACRES TAX 5,681.97
145  CDBG/REHAB PROGRAM 27,239.72
610  SEWER FUND 5,107.84
670  LANDFILL/GARBAGE 19,162.48
GRAND TOTAL: 229,029.12

PREPAYS
80497 BAKER & TAYLOR, LLC LIB-MATERIALS 16.95      
80498 BOOK SYSTEMS, INC. LIB-SUPPORT/CONCOURSE-WEBO 625.00     
80499 CAPITAL ONE BANK LIB-POSTAGE 16.72      

LIB-BOOKS 48.17       
TOTAL 64.89      

80500 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES LIB-BOOKS/VIDEOS/DVDS 518.88     
80502 IOWA HISTORY JOURNAL 17-18 2 YR SUBSCRIPTION 35.95      
80503 MOVIE LICENSING USA LIB-BOOKS/VIDEOS/DVDS 209.00     
80504 OUTDOOR LIFE LIB-17/18 SUBSCRIPTOPN 16.00      
80505 STATE OF IOWA LIB-BOOKS/VIDEOS/DVDS 100.00     
80506 TIME MAGAZINE LIB- TIME MAG SUBSCRIPTION 75.00      
80507 WINDSTREAM PD-PHONE 104.47     

FD-PHONE 76.95       
LIB-PHONES 38.12      



CH-PHONE 86.90      
EWW/OFFICE-PHONE 33.89  
EWW/PLANT-PHONE 32.62  
RU-PHONE 38.50  
SR-ARBUTUS PHONE 36.99  
SR-LAFAYETTE PHONE 36.99  
SR-EAST END PHONE 36.99  
SR-PLANT PHONE 45.99       

568.41     
80509 TOM BUYSEE DBA TOJO CONST CDBG-FINAL PMNT-PROJ 7 5,109.75  

TOTAL PREPAYS 5,835.12  

  PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF EVANSDALE,  IOWA, ON THIS 7TH
  DAY OF FEBRUARY 2017.

    ATTEST:

  _________________________________________    ________________________________________
  Doug Faas, Mayor    DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk









RESOLUTION 6048 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
EVANSDALE, IOWA, AUTHORIZING PAYMENT REQUEST #1 TO 
FRENCH CONSTRUCTION IN THE AMOUNT OF $9,613.80 FOR CDBG 
PROJECT TWO (2) LOCATED AT 1757 W. GILBERT DRIVE AS PART 
OF THE 2015 EVANSDALE HOUSING REHABILITATION PROGRAM.  
 
WHEREAS, the City entered into a contract with French Construction for the CDBG 

Project two (2) located at 1757 W. Gilbert Drive; and 
 

WHEREAS, the INRCOG Project manager, Cindy Knox has reviewed the rehabilitation 
program standards and recommends payment to French Construction of Janesville, Iowa. 

 
Request attached 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Evansdale, 

Iowa, that pay request #1 in the amount of $9,613.80 hereby authorized to be issued for the 2015 
Evansdale Housing Rehabilitation program project two (2) located at 1757 W. Gilbert Drive.  
           
            PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 7TH DAY OF FEBRUARY 2017 
 

ATTEST: 
 
 

_____________________________  __________________________________ 
    Doug Faas, Mayor    DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk 

  
 



1

Leona Bigler 1757 W. Gilbert Dr, Evansdale  50707
Evansdale        PAY REQUESTs

Call Leona Bigler to arrange viewing of the property
 at 319-505-2207

See the Rehab Spec Manual for the requirements which include
but are not limited to the items listed below.

Rehab Spec
Manual French Const.

Percentage
completed for 

this pay request

Amount to be 
paid this pay 

request

Lead Safe Work Practices/Lead Hazard Reduction

Item# Lead Hazard Items

A Interior site Prep and Clean up. $100.00

B Exterior site Prep and Clean up. $100.00

ELECTRICAL - DIVISION 14000

1

Install hard wired electric smoke detectors with battery back up in the 
basement and in each bedroom and one hard wired electric combination 
carbon monoxide/smoke detector on the 1st floor (not in the kitchen 
area).  Install GFI outlets in the kitchen, bathrooms and exterior.  Install 
the outlet on the front basement wall in conduit and replace with a GFI.  
Replace the bathroom vent fan include a new vent cover and 4" metal 
duct.

14000 $2,575.00

PLUMBING-DIVISION 12000

2 Replace the waterheater with a 40 gallon gas waterheater 12000 $679.00 100% $679.00

3 Clean the floor drain and the line to the street. 12000 $285.00 100% $285.00

INTERIOR               

4 Install flush wood bifold doors with the necessary hardware and pulls on 
all three of the bedroom closets , stain and varnish to match existing trim.

06000
09090

$450.00

6
Install vinyl replacement windows in the following openings.  Touch up 
any loose or damaged finish on the stops, sills or trim after the window 
installation.  

08060

2-foundation $350.00 100% $350.00

4-living room $1,109.00 100% $1,109.00

3-front bedroom $729.00 100% $729.00

2-middle bedroom $251.00 100% $251.00

2-rear bedroom $521.00 100% $521.00

The above item involves lead paint, therefore requires the use of LSWP.  
Additional costs for clean up, materials and labor should be reflected in 
item A  shown above.   



2

See the Rehab Spec Manual for the requirements which include
but are not limited to the items listed below.

Rehab Spec
Manual French Const.

Percentage
completed for 

this pay request

Amount to be 
paid this pay 

request

EXTERIOR 

7 Install a prehung steel door in the front entrance, include a lockset, 
deadbolt, small window and painting the entire door and frame.

08020
09080

$525.00

The above item involves lead paint, therefore requires the use of LSWP.  
Additional costs for clean up, materials and labor should be reflected in 
item B  shown above.   

8 Fill in the low areas around the foundation with black dirt and reseed. 02040 $100.00

9

Remove the rear deck completely, build a 16' X 16' deck.  The new deck 
is to include, 5/4 rounded deck boards, steps with hand rail and guard rail 
with spindles.  The deck is to be built on 2" X 8" joists with two double 
2" X 8" beams supported on four 4" X 4" posts set in concrete 48" deep.  
The deck will be attached to the house with a rim joist and hangers.  
Install metal flashing over the rim joist before siding.  All wood is to be 
treated.

06090 $2,850.00 50% $1,425.00

The above item involves lead paint, therefore requires the use of LSWP.  
Additional costs for clean up, materials and labor should be reflected in 
item B  shown above.   

10
Replace all rotted wood siding and trim on the house and garage and 
apply vinyl siding.  The owner would like the color of the new siding to 
match the existing as close as possible.

10000 $5,350.00 50% $2,675.00

The above item involves lead paint, therefore requires the use of LSWP.  
Additional costs for clean up, materials and labor should be reflected in 
item B  shown above.   

11 Cover the fascia, soffit, door, and window trim on the house and garage 
with aluminum. 05040 $1,285.00 75% $963.00

12 Install gutters and downspouts with extentions or splash blocks on the 
house. 05080 $655.00 100% $655.00

13 Install an aluminum combination storm door on the front entrance. 08020 $215.00

14 Replace the overhead garage door with an uninsulated steel door with a 
torsion spring. 08030 $703.00 100% $703.00

13 Building permit,  check with City if needed $337.00 100% $337.00

Change Orders

1 Repalce drain lines under kitchen and bathroom sinks $255.00 100% $255.00

Clean out clogged drain lines $204.00 100% $204.00

Replace bathroom vanity $449.00 100% $449.00

Replace outside faucet $135.00 100% $135.00

This home is presumed to contain lead based paint therefore 
certain items are noted where the disturbance of lead paint is 
expected.  ONLY PERSONS WHO HAVE BEEN TRAINING AND 
CERTIFIED MAY CONDUCT WORK FOR THE LINE ITEMS 
SPECIFIED.

Lead safe work practices include but may not be limited to:



3

See the Rehab Spec Manual for the requirements which include
but are not limited to the items listed below.

Rehab Spec
Manual French Const.

Percentage
completed for 

this pay request

Amount to be 
paid this pay 

request

*Protecting occupants by informing them of times and location of 
lead hazard reduction activites in advance of such work so special 
alternative housing arrangements can be made prior to safe lead 
clearance testing, if required.
*Preparing worksite by having all necessary material and labor to 
do the work in a safe, efficient mannor that will not unnecessarily 
delay completetion and clearance testing if required.
*Control and contain all paint chips, dust and residue by laying 
down tarps and completely sealing off affected rooms.
*Disposing of lead paint chips, dust and residue as required by 
landfill.

TOTAL OF ALL ABOVE PROJECT COSTS $20,212.00 $10,682.00 #
deducted

Retainage > $1,068.20

TOTAL paid> $9,613.80



RESOLUTION 6049 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
EVANSDALE, IOWA, AUTHORIZING THE PUBLICATION OF THE 
SALARIES AND COMPENSATION OF THE CITY OFFICIALS AND 
EMPLOYEES OF THE CITY OF EVANSDALE, IOWA FOR THE 
CALENDAR YEAR 2016. 

 
WHEREAS, Chapter 372.13 of the Iowa State Code requires the City Clerk to publish a 

summary of all expenditures; and 
 

WHEREAS, an Attorney General’s opinion dated April 12, 1978 determined that the 
salaries and compensation of city officials and employees are included in the publication 
requirement on an annual basis;  
 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Evansdale, Iowa 
that the City Clerk is hereby directed and authorized to publish the salaries and compensation of 
the city officials and employees of the City of Evansdale, Iowa for the calendar year 2016, as 
required by Iowa State law, in the Waterloo Cedar Falls Courier, designated as the official legal 
paper for the city.  Said listing is hereby attached. 
 

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 7TH DAY OF FEBRUARY 2017. 
 
       ATTEST: 
 
 
 ________________________  _____________________________ 

Doug Faas, Mayor    DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk 



CITY OF EVANSDALE 2016 SALARY REPORT
EMPLOYEE NAME SALARY EMPLOYEE NAME SALARY

ANDERSON, WINDY 318.00                NEUMAN, BEN 50,331.60           
BACKEN, JIM 831.00                NICHOLS, RONALD L 1,300.00             
BODECKER, BARRY 41,545.62          NICHOLS, THOMAS 260.00                
BROKAW, NICHOLAS 4,611.25            NICHOLS, TRAVIS 260.00                
CARPENTER, BRENT 2,400.00            NOLAN, RICHARD 260.00                
CARRIER, BRAD 260.00                NORMAN, MARCUS 1,805.00             
CARRIER, CARL 1,525.00            OLSEN, AMBER 724.00                
CLARK, AMY E 1,338.04            OWENS, MICHAEL R 968.00                
DEAN, MICHAEL E 50,505.11          PARKER, RONALD 4,047.81             
DEMRY, WILLIAM J 1,576.00            PATTISON, CODY 661.00                
DEWATER, RICHARD A 1,200.00            PATTISON, ROBIN 413.00                
DIETZ, CASSIDY J 52,751.56          PETERS, JONATHAN 2,400.00             
DOLF, HEATHER M 25.00                  PHILLIPS, RYAN A 12,340.08           
DOLF, JASON J 25.00                  PICHA, AMY L 360.00                
EASTMAN, JULIE 9,211.17            PICHA, JASON T 43,140.82           
ELLISON, STEFANIE A 38,683.15          RAHLF, BRADLEY 748.00                
FAAS, DOUGLAS A 47,093.30          REITER, CHARLES P 281.00                
FRICKSON, ERIC 1,060.00            REUTER, RICHARD F 16.44                  
FURMAN, JEREMY E 2,596.13            RICHTER, JOSHUA 1,368.00             
GLEASON, ERIC 379.00                SCHARES, CHRISTOPHER K 57,042.97           
HAAS, AARON 2,395.45            SEIBLE, STEVEN 1,300.00             
HALL, RYAN L 2,243.46            SKINNER, THOMAS C 270.25                
HUBERT, NELLIE 560.00                SMOCK, ALEX 1,549.35             
ISLEY, ANDREW R 976.97                SMOCK, JUSTIN L 2,094.00             
JENSEN, JEFFREY A 60,880.45          STRADER, JOELLE 22,929.86           
JENSEN, SHANNON A 29,845.33          STROHECKER, ROGER 6,000.00             
JOHNSON, ANNE R 16,767.08          SUTTON, CRAIG J 46,749.68           
JONES, CONNER M 1,103.00            TAYLOR, DANIEL K 49,335.97           
JONES, LUCAS 951.00                TIPTON, DAVID 25.00                  
KENNEDY, MYRA 2,092.68            VANDERKOLK, JOY 42,438.30           
KETTWIG, RONALD 260.00                WALKER, GENE R 1,250.00             
KJOME, BEN H 1,028.50            WALTERS, JANE 2,658.84             
KOBLISKA, DEANNE R 46,358.08          WEBER, PETER N 748.00                
LANG, DAKOTA 11,220.66          WEBER, RANDY G 55,689.61           
LOFTUS, KENNETH P 1,150.00            WEISBROD, WAYNE W 3,200.00             
LYONS, JONIKKA 2,488.68            WHITE, CHARLOTTE A 45.09                  
MALLORY, IAN 25.00                  WHITE, MATTHEW R 45,382.66           
MAST, BRANDON C 488.70                WIRTZ, BRIAN 40,056.11           
MAST, MARY 514.36                WITTENBURG, JESSICA 1,552.00             
MOOTY, DUSTIN 10,605.85          WRIGHT, JARED E 1,305.00             
MURRAY, RUSSELL 5,635.00            WRIGHT, MICHAEL 954.00                
NEITH, JASON A 38,785.07          TOTAL 948,239.49        



 RESOLUTION 6050 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
EVANSDALE, IOWA AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO SIGN AN 28E 
AGREEMENT WITH THE CITY OF ELK RUN HEIGHTS TO PROVIDE 
LAW ENFORCEMENT SERVICES FOR THE CITY OF ELK RUN 
HEIGHTS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2018. 

 
WHEREAS, the city of Elk Run Heights is desirous of contracting law enforcement 

service with the City of Evansdale;  
 

WHEREAS, the City of Evansdale is agreeable to rendering, such service on the terms 
and conditions hereinafter set forth; and  

 
Per Attached Agreement 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Elk Run Heights agrees to pay the city of Evansdale Thirty-nine 

Thousand, Four Hundred Sixteen Dollars ($39,416) per fiscal year.  The payments shall be due 
Quarterly commencing on July 1, 2017, October 1, 2017, January 1, 2018, and April 1, 2018; and 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Evansdale, 

Iowa, authorizes the Mayor to sign the 28E Agreement for the Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018. 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 7TH DAY OF FEBRUARY 2017. 

 
 

ATTEST: 
 

 
_______________________              ___________________________ 
Doug Faas, Mayor              DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk  



28E CONTRACTUAL AGREEMENT FOR LAW ENFORCEMENT SERVICES 
 

THIS CONTRACT made and entered into this _____ day of __________________, 2017, by 
and between the City of Evansdale, Iowa (hereinafter “Evansdale”) and the City of Elk Run 
Heights, Iowa (hereinafter “Elk Run Heights”). 
 
WHEREAS, Elk Run Heights is desirous of contracting law enforcement services with 
Evansdale, and WHEREAS, Evansdale is agreeable to rendering such service on the terms and 
conditions hereinafter set forth, and WHEREAS, Evansdale is agreeable to furnishing law 
enforcement services to Elk Run Heights as hereinafter set forth. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, pursuant to Chapter 28E of the Code of Iowa, 2015, the parties agree as 
follows: 
 
1. Duration of Agreement. The duration of this agreement is one (1) year, commencing 
July 1, 2017, and terminating (including) June 30, 2018. 
 
2. No Entity Created. No separate legal or administrative entity is created by this 
agreement. 
 
3. Purpose of Agreement. The purpose of this agreement is to provide law 
enforcement services to Elk Run Heights. 
 
4. Financing. Elk Run Heights shall finance the operation from general revenue.  
Detailed budgets and costs shall be kept by both parties.  Elk Run Heights agrees to pay 
Evansdale for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2017 and ending June 30, 2018 the sum of 
$39,416 payable quarterly on the 15th day of the first month of each quarter. 
 
5. Renewal. This agreement will automatically be extended for an additional one year 
period unless three months’ written notice of intent not to extend is given by either party. 
 
6. Services to be Provided.  
 

A. Evansdale agrees to provide law enforcement services within the corporate limits 
of Elk Run Heights, which services shall include but not be limited to the enforcement of 
state statutes, where applicable, municipal ordinances, general patrol activities, and the 
duties and functions of the type customarily rendered by professional law enforcement 
officers to enforce the ordinances of the municipal code of Elk Run Heights and the 
statutes of the State of Iowa by duly sworn and certified officers of Evansdale. 

 
B. Evansdale agrees that it shall provide law enforcement protection within the 
corporate limits of Elk Run Heights, 24 hours a day, 365 days a year, on a random patrol 
basis, random patrol meaning that there is no fixed time in which the personnel or 
vehicles will appear but Evansdale will treat Elk Run Heights as part of its normal city 
patrolling jurisdiction and shall furnish 25 hours of random patrol within Elk Run 
Heights per week. 



2 
 

 
C. Officers shall attend all law enforcement related court and administrative hearings 
upon the request of the Elk Run Heights City Attorney or Elk Run Heights city officials. 
 
D. Officers shall, where possible, file charges under City Ordinances of Elk Run 
Heights, but if Elk Run Heights has no applicable ordinance, then the charge may be filed 
under the applicable state statute. 
 
E. Evansdale shall make monthly reports to the Mayor and City Council of Elk Run 
Heights.  These monthly reports shall include the enforcement activity, number of calls, 
the number of investigative hours spent, and other matters which the parties may deem 
important to be included in these reports.  These reports shall be computer based 
wherever possible. 
 
F. The discipline of all officers in matters incident to performance of their services 
and control of all personnel shall remain with Evansdale.  Evansdale shall also be 
responsible for all training, hiring, firing, assignment and other discipline of their 
employees. 
 
G. Evansdale shall hold Elk Run Heights harmless for any liability arising out of 
Evansdale’s performance of this contract.  Elk Run Heights shall, however, remain 
responsible for any intentional or negligent acts of Elk Run Heights, its officers or 
employees, that result in liability and damages to Evansdale or third parties.  Both 
Evansdale and Elk Run Heights shall provide their liability insurance to cover the 
operation and performance of this contract. 
 

7. Responsibility of Mayor. The Mayor of Elk Run Heights shall be responsible for 
setting law enforcement practices and standards, generally.  Said guidelines will be 
communicated directly to the Evansdale Police Chief by the Mayor.  Laws to be enforced equally 
and without favor. 
 
8. Additional Services. Evansdale will provide additional personnel and services when 
requested by Elk Run Heights for special events or incidents.  Elk Run Heights shall pay to 
Evansdale the actual cost of said additional personnel and services, in the same manner as 
described in paragraph 9 below.  Evansdale will provide time cards and other verification of 
costs when requested by Elk Run Heights. 
 
9. Specialty Personnel. If it becomes necessary for Evansdale to provide special 
investigative, enforcement, photographic, or laboratory services to Elk Run Heights for the 
investigation or prosecution of any crime committed in Elk Run Heights, Evansdale shall bill Elk 
Run Heights on a monthly basis for said expenses at the actual cost to Evansdale.  Evansdale 
agrees that the above services shall only be necessary if the regular patrol officer is unable to 
perform the needed work due to the lack of experience, training or availability.  It is anticipated 
by the parties that the above services would only be required in the investigation of major felony 
matters.  The billing for specialty services is done by Evansdale.  An itemized statement is 



3 
 

prepared and sent to Elk Run Heights for receiving the services and payment for the services is 
sent to Evansdale and placed in the general fund as revenue. 
 
10. Elk Run Heights Non-Liability. Elk Run Heights shall not assume any liability for 
the direct payment of any salaries, wages or other compensation to any Evansdale personnel 
performing services hereunder for Elk Run Heights, or any liability other than provided in the 
contract.  Elk Run Heights shall not be liable for compensation or indemnity to any Evansdale 
employee for injury or sickness arising out of his or her employment and Evansdale hereby 
agrees to hold harmless Elk Run Heights from any such claim. 
 
11. Liability Insurance. Each of the parties hereto agrees that they shall maintain the same 
liability insurance coverage they now have in force to insure their respective interest in this 
contract.  Each party may require proof of insurance and certification of insurance from the 
other, and compliance with such a request shall not unreasonably be withheld. 
 
12. Consultation with Elk Run Heights. Evansdale Police representatives shall make 
themselves available during normal working business hours to the City Council or Mayor of Elk 
Run Heights to discuss the law enforcement services being provided to Elk Run Heights. 
 
13. Default. In the event one party defaults or cannot perform because of 
circumstances beyond its control, Evansdale shall refund Elk Run Heights an amount of money 
in the same proportion to the contract price as the time for non-performance is to the contract. 
 
14. Access. All parties mutually agree to allow access to records, documents and 
papers to auditors of Elk Run Heights and of Evansdale as allowed by Chapter 692 of the Code 
of Iowa.  Such access shall be allowed until three years after the expiration date of this contract. 
 
15. Third Party Claims. Elk Run Heights shall not be responsible for any act, injury or 
damage arising out of the performance of this contract due solely to the fault or negligence of 
Evansdale.  Elk Run Heights shall, however, be responsible for any act, including acts of 
negligence, that causes claims to be made by or against Evansdale or a third party.  Each party to 
this agreement shall be required to defend any action as their interests appear. 
 
16. Evansdale Non-Liability. Evansdale and its officers and employees shall not be 
deemed to assume any liability for intentional or negligent acts of Elk Run Heights, its officers 
or employees.  Elk Run Heights shall hold Evansdale, its officers and employees harmless from, 
and shall defend Evansdale, its officers and employees against any claim for damages resulting 
therefrom. 
 
17. Entire Agreement. All parties state that they have obtained the necessary approval and 
acceptance from their respective governing bodies to enter into this agreement and that the above 
provisions constitute the entire and complete agreement between the parties on this subject 
matter. 
 

  



4 
 

THE ABOVE CONTRACT is hereby entered into by the following authorized agents of the 
parties. 
 
     CITY OF EVANSDALE, IOWA 
 
 
     By:____________________________________________ 
      Doug Faas, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_______________________________ 
City Clerk 
 
 
     CITY OF ELK RUN HEIGHTS, IOWA 
 
 
     By:____________________________________________ 
      Tim Swope, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_______________________________ 
City Clerk 



RESOLUTION 6051 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
EVANSDALE, IOWA, AUTHORIZING FINAL PAYMENT TO C&R 
CONSTRUCTION IN THE AMOUNT OF $16,570 FOR CDBG PROJECT 
FIVE (5) LOCATED AT 759 BURR OAK AVENUE AS PART OF THE 2015 
EVANSDALE HOUSING REHABILITATION PROGRAM.  
 
WHEREAS, the City entered into a contract with C&R Construction for the CDBG Project 

five (5) located at 759 Burr Oak Avenue; and 
 

WHEREAS, the INRCOG Project manager, Cindy Knox has reviewed the rehabilitation 
program completion standards and recommends payment to C&R Construction of Central City. 

 
Request attached 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Evansdale, 

Iowa, that final pay application in the amount of $16,570 hereby authorized to be issued for the 
2015 Evansdale Housing Rehabilitation program project five (5) located at 759 Burr Oak Avenue.  
           
            PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 7TH DAY OF FEBRUARY 2017 
 

ATTEST: 
 
 

_____________________________  __________________________________ 
    Doug Faas, Mayor    DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk 

  
 













1 

 City of Evansdale 
Public Works Dept 

Memo 
To: Gentlemen of Council 

From: Chris Schares 

Date: 02/03/2017 

Re: Request to purchase Hydraulics hose Crimper 

The Public Works Dept. is requesting to purchase a KrimpMaster Crimper. This will be an asset to the 
department by increasing efficiency, saving man hours and repair time.  A lot of our hydraulic hoses are 
becoming worn and need replaced. I have been researching this for some time, currently we spend $20-
$30 per foot and we make approximately 35 feet a year, spending over $1,000 annually. We can make 
the same hose for $2-$5 per foot spending $175 annually and the capability to prepare a hose at any 
time day or night. I request the Council allow the dept. to purchase our own Crimping unit for $3500 
with a warranty.  

 
 
Thanks,  
 
 
Chris Schares 
Public Works Director  





 
Page 1 of 4 

             
 
PURCHASE AGREEMENT  Date February 7, 2017 
 
TO: Arlene Dodd (Seller) 
 
FROM: City of Evansdale, Iowa (Buyer). 
 
Buyer offers to buy: 3575 Lafayette Rd., Evansdale, Iowa 
 
Legally described as: Lots 10 & 11 in Brown’s Addition except part deeded to City of 
Evansdale in Book 629 Page 120 (To be determined by abstract of title.) 
 
SUBJECT TO RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS, ORDINANCES, AND LIMITED ACCESS 
PROVISIONS OF RECORD IF ANY, AND TO EXISTING EASMENTS, IF ANY. The 
property intended to be covered by the terms hereof shall include all buildings, storage 
sheds, land, rights, easements, and access necessary or appurtenant thereto and 
owned by Seller. Included, if now in or on said premises and owned by the Seller, are all 
fixtures including but not limited to: attached carpeting; window shades; blinds; curtain 
rods and hardware; lighting fixtures and bulbs; ceiling fans; built-in appliances and 
accessories; TV tower, antenna, rotor and controls; awnings; door chimes; fireplace 
grates and andirons; mailbox; installed sump pumps; garage door openers and controls; 
and bushes, shrubs and other vegetation. Also included, if not rentals, are satellite dish, 
water softener and filtration systems, installed alarm devices, propane tanks and all 
other fixtures not hereinafter reserved by Seller in writing. 
 
RESERVED ITEMS:  ____________________________________________________ 
 
 
FOR THE SUM OF $120,000.00 
 
Earnest money of $950.00 to be held in trust by Swisher & Cohrt and the balance in 
cash to be paid at closing upon performance of Seller’s obligations hereunder. 
 
Closing to take place on or before May 5, 2017. 
 
Possession to be given to Buyer at closing. Seller agrees to deliver to Buyer all existing 
keys and garage door controls no later than possession. 
  



Property Address: 3573 Lafayette Rd., Evansdale, Iowa 
 

Page 2 of 4 

CHECK THE APPROPRIATE BOX. 
 
 1. CASH to be paid at closing. Buyer may have access to property purchased for 
appraisal; however, this agreement is not contingent upon Buyer obtaining funds. 
Settlement fee, if any, shall be paid by the Buyer. 
 
 2.  FINANCING.  This agreement is subject to Buyer obtaining  assuming  a 
commitment for a Conventional mortgage loan at 95% LTV on said property at an initial 
interest rate not to exceed _____% per annum FRM  ARM  amortized over a period 
of 30 years.  All costs incurred in securing such mortgage shall be paid by the Buyer 
unless otherwise noted in paragraph 5 herein.  Buyer agrees upon acceptance of this 
agreement to immediately make application for such mortgage loan with a lender to 
make a good faith effort to obtain a mortgage commitment and proceed toward closing 
as above provided.  Within this same period, Buyer shall notify Seller, in writing, that 
Buyer has secured said mortgage commitment and that this contingency is removed.  If 
Buyer, after a good faith effort has not obtained a written mortgage commitment and 
given such written contingency removal notice within this same time period, this 
agreement shall be null and void and the earnest money shall be returned to Buyer. 
 
3.  TAXES AND ASSESSMENTS. Seller shall pay prorated to date of possession of 
the installment of general property taxes on said property and all prior installments. If 
any installment of general property taxes is to be prorated and is such taxes cannot be 
determined by the date of the settlement thereof, such prorating shall be based on the 
amount of the last determinable installment, proportionately adjusted by any change in 
the assessed valuation attributable to capital improvements and which are determinable 
on the date of settlement. If closing takes place other than the date on the Purchase 
Agreement, taxes shall be prorated to the revised date of closing. 
 
Seller shall pay all sewage disposal assessments due and all special assessments 
which are liens against said premises on the date thereof, except those for 
improvements which have not been completed and accepted by the City Council on the 
date thereof. 
 
4. OTHER TERMS/CONDITIONS THIS PURCHASE AGREEMENT IS SUBJECT TO: 
  

 This offer is subject to Seller completing the forfeiture of the existing installment 
contract within 45 days. 

 Buyer offers to purchase the property as-is. 
  
5.  CONDITION OF PROPERTY.  The property, as of the date of this agreement, 
including buildings, grounds, and all improvements will be preserved by the Seller in its 
present condition until closing.  Seller represents plumbing, heating, cooling, electrical 
systems, and appliances included in this Purchase Agreement to be in working order at 
the time of closing unless otherwise noted on attached Seller Disclosure of Property 
Condition.  Seller agrees to remove all debris and personal property, not included 
herein, from the premises prior to possession. Buyer shall be permitted to make a “walk 



Property Address: 3573 Lafayette Rd., Evansdale, Iowa 
 

Page 3 of 4 

through” inspection of the property prior to possession or closing, whichever occurs first. 
 
6.  RISK OF LOSS AND INSURANCE.  Seller shall bear the risk of loss or damage to 
the property prior to closing or possession, whichever occurs first.  Seller agrees to 
maintain existing insurance and Buyer may purchase additional insurance.  In the event 
of substantial damage or destruction prior to closing, the Buyer shall have the option to 
complete the closing and receive insurance proceeds regardless of the extent of 
damages or to declare this agreement null and void.  The property shall be deemed 
substantially damaged or destroyed if it cannot be repaired to its present condition on or 
before the closing date. 
 
7.  TITLE PAPERS AND ABSTRACT.  At the time of the final payment hereunder, the 
Seller shall convey the premises to the Buyer by warranty deed and shall furnish the 
Buyer an abstract of title that, in the case of platted property, begins with the recording 
of the proprietors plat of the subdivision, or with root of title, and that shows marketable 
record title to the premises vested in the Seller as of the date of this agreement between 
the parties hereto.  Within a reasonable time after the execution of this agreement, such 
abstract, certified to a date subsequent to the date hereof, shall be submitted to the 
Buyer for examination.  Buyer or Buyer’s attorney shall either approve the title or point 
out specific objections. After all valid objections have been satisfied or provided for, 
Seller shall have no obligation to pay for further abstracting excepting any made 
necessary by his or her own affairs. 
 
8.  SURVEY. Buyer may, at Buyer's expense, prior to closing, have the property 
surveyed and certified by a Registered Land Surveyor. If the survey shows any 
encroachment on the property or if any improvements located on the property 
encroaches on lands of others, the encroachment shall be treated as a title defect. If the 
survey is required under Iowa Code Chapter 354, Seller shall pay the cost thereof. 
(Chapter 354 applies only to land which has been divided using a metes and bounds 
description.) 
 
9.  RETURN OF EARNEST MONEY. Earnest money submitted as part of the purchase 
price of the above described property shall be returned to the Buyer in case this 
agreement is not accepted. Any other release of earnest money shall require informed 
written consent of all parties to this agreement. 
 
10.  REMEDIES OF THE PARTIES. If Buyer or Seller fails to timely fulfill the terms of 
this agreement, then the other party shall be entitled to utilize any and all remedies or 
actions at law or in equity which may be available to them (including but not limited to: 
forfeiture, foreclosure, termination, rescission, or specific performance), and the 
prevailing party shall further be entitled to obtain judgment for costs and attorney fees. 
 
11.  THIS IS A LEGALLY BINDING CONTRACT. This document contains the entire 
agreement of the parties and supersedes all prior agreements or representations with 
respect to the property which are not expressly set forth herein. Any modification of this 
agreement must be in writing and signed and dated by all parties. TIME IS OF THE 



Property Address: 3573 Lafayette Rd., Evansdale, Iowa 
 

Page 4 of 4 

ESSENCE in the performance of each part of this agreement. If not understood, consult 
your attorney. 
 
12.  NOTICE AND COUNTERPARTS.  Any notice required under this agreement shall 
be deemed given when it is received in writing either by hand delivery, fax, return 
receipt requested mail, or electronic mail. Persons designated for receipt of any notice 
for the purpose of this agreement shall be the Seller and Buyer or their respective 
agents. A signed copy of this agreement, counteroffers, and all addendums or 
amendments to this agreement shall, taken together, constitute a single binding 
agreement. 
 
13.  ACCEPTANCE DATE.  When accepted by the Seller, this agreement shall become 
a binding agreement for the sale of the above described property. If this agreement is 
not accepted by the Seller on or before February 9, 2017 it shall become null and void 
and the earnest money shall be returned to the Buyer without liability on the part of 
either party. 
 
14.  SELLER HEREBY ACCEPTS  COUNTERS  the above agreement on 
____________________________________. If Seller has made a counteroffer by 
changing and initialing any terms, the counteroffer shall become null and void unless 
accepted and initialed by Buyer on or before _______________________________.  If 
Buyer has made a counteroffer by changing and initialing any terms, the counteroffer 
shall become null and void unless accepted and initialed by Seller on or before 
_________________________________. 
 
 
FINAL ACCEPTANCE DATE: _____________________________ 
 
 
BUYER      SELLER 
 
________________________________  ________________________________ 
Doug Faas, Mayor     Arlene Dodd 
City of Evansdale 
 



ORDINANCE 648 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY 
OF EVANSDALE, IOWA, BLACK HAWK COUNTY, BY AMENDING 
PROVISIONS PERTAINING TO PARK REGULATIONS. 
 
BE IT ENACTED by the City Council of the City of Evansdale, Iowa: 
 
SECTION 1.  SECTION MODIFIED.  Section 47.03 and 47.12 of the Code of 
Ordinances of the City of Evansdale, Iowa, is repealed and the following adopted in lieu 
thereof:   
  

47.03 RIDING HORSES.  No person shall lead or ride a horse in any public 
parks or preserves except on public drives or designated bridle paths without 
written authorization from the Park Board.   
 
47.12 POSTING SIGNS PROHIBITED. No person shall post, paste, paint, or 
affix any placard, bill, notice, decorations, or sign upon any structure, tree, stone, 
fence, or enclosure along or within any park or preserve, unless in locations 
designated for such postings without written authorization from the Park Board.  

 
 

SECTION 2.  SEVERABILITY CLAUSE.  If any section, provision, or part of this 
ordinance shall be adjudged invalid or unconstitutional, such adjudication shall not affect 
the validity of the ordinance as a whole or any section, provision, or part thereof not 
adjudged invalid or unconstitutional.   
 
SECTION 3.  WHEN EFFECTIVE.  This ordinance shall be in effect from and after 
its final passage, approval, and publication as provided by law.  

 
PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE EVANSDALE CITY COUNCIL ON THIS 
___DAY OF __________, 2017.      
 

                                                                                                First Reading:     
                                                                                            Second Reading:   
                                                                                               Third Reading:     
 
 ATTEST: 
 
              _______________________________                
  Doug Faas, Mayor    DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk 
 
 

I certify that the foregoing was published as Ordinance 648 on the ___ day of __________, 2017.  
 
___________________________  
DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk 



RESOLUTION 6052 
 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
EVANSDALE, IOWA, APPROVING FISCAL YEAR 2018 BUDGET FOR 
PRESENTATION AND SETTING THE DATE OF A PUBLIC HEARING 
FOR THE PROPOSED BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 
2018.  

 
BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Evansdale, Iowa, as follows: 

 
(1) The Budget for the Fiscal Year ending June 30, 2018 is hereby approved for 

presentation to the public; 
 

(2) A public hearing concerning the proposed Budget for Fiscal Year ending June 30, 2018 
is hereby established for February 21, 2017 at the regular City Council Meeting at 6:00 p.m. in the 
Evansdale City Hall; 
 

(3)  The City Clerk is hereby directed and authorized to publish notice of said public 
hearing according to State Law. 
 
 

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 7TH DAY OF FEBRUARY 2017. 
 
 

ATTEST: 
 
 

_____________________________          __________________________________ 
Doug Faas, Mayor                DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk 

 
 
 
 
 


	02-07-17 AGENDA
	REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING
	TUESDAY –FEBRUARY 7, 2017 – 6:00 PM
	EVANSDALE CITY HALL
	AGENDA


	01-17-2017 Council Minutes
	01-19-17 Special Meeting Minutes
	Dollar General Liquor license
	02-07-2017 RES OF BILLS
	Sheet1

	ATTORNEY INVOICE
	RES 6048 FRENCH PAY RQST #1-1757 W. GILBERT
	Inspections
	Bid Comparison
	Bid Specifications

	RES 6048 FRENCH CONST PAY REQUEST
	RES 6049 salaries publication
	RES 6049 2016 SALARY REPORT
	PY Salary Report - 2899

	RES 6050 FY18 Agreement for Law Enforcement Services
	RES 6050 28E Agreement-Elk Run Hgts
	RESOLUTION 6050

	RES 6051 FINAL PAYMENT TO C&R CONST-759 BURR OAK
	RES 6051 Final Pay Request C&R Const PRJT 5
	Request from Public Works-AFFORDABLE TREE
	REQUEST-PUBLIC WORKS - HYDROLIC CRIMPER
	REQUEST-PUBLIC WORKS TO PURCHASEGLS SAMPLER
	Purchase Agreement - 3573 Lafayette Rd, Evansdale
	ORD 648 PARK REGULATIONS
	ATTEST:

	Res 6052 budget public hearing

	Button1: 
	Button3: 
	Button2: 


